

From: [Spears, Alan](#)
To: [Kaminski, Debbie](#)
Subject: Radio Transfer
Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 12:33:34 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Debbie, we are in the process of deactivating old radios that cannot be upgraded so they can be taken off of inventory. We would like the radios given to the Fort Bend County Fair Association for use at the County fairgrounds. They will not have any capabilities other than walkie-talkie on the grounds. Call me if you have any questions. Thanks.

Alan Spears, Deputy EMC
Fort Bend County, Texas
307 Fort St. Richmond Tx. 77469
281-238-3415
Alan.Spears@fortbendcountytx.gov



SCHOOL RADIO PROJECT

[illegible]